R epublic of the Philippines
Bepartment of Education

REGION 1
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE DAGUPAN CITY
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

Division Memorandum
No. 0f s.2022

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisor
School Heads
Technical Working Group for Performance Management Team
All Others Concerned

From: THE OFFICE OF THE SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT
Date: 04 JANUARY 2022
Subject: RPMS PHASE I FOR SCHOOL HEADS - SUBMISSION AND FINAL

PRESENTATION OF THE OPCRF FOR FY 2020

1. All School Heads are enjoined to submit three hard-copies of their revised
Office Performance and Commitment Form (OPCRF) on 10 January 2022.

2. Presentation and signing of OPCRFs will be held on the same day at 9:00 a.m. to
11:30 noon at the SDO Division Training Center.

3. All attendees are advised to strictly observe health and safety protocols.

4, For your compliance and guidance.

AGUERO C, FERNANDEZ, CESQ VI
Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Officer-In-Charge
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